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two these prizes were found, and they earnestly hope that such 
may not be the case in the current year.

The Collegiate School was' opened in October last, under the 
charge'of the Rev. G. B. Dodwell, M. A., Cantab., whose 
mendatiohs are of the highest order. From various causes the 
number of scholars in this long established Academy has been very 
small during the first term, but it is to be hoped that more will 
come forward at the re-opening qn the 16th of August. The Gov­
ernors feel themselves justified in advising all parents who desire 
for their sons the advantages of a good training in all the usual 
branches, including four df the modern languages, tb send them at 
once to Mr. Dodwell, qqd\ this advice is strengthened by the 

viction that in the domestic management the lady of the establishment, 
will do her best to supply to the pupils the wants and comforts of 
their maternal home. The Governors feel that churchmen

recom-

con-

espe-
cially ought to patronize this academy, which, although entirely un­
fettered by religious distinction, is, and always has been, more espe­
cially connected, in its direction and management, with the Church 
of England. The zeal with which other denominations 
trate their energies on their own peculiar institutions is worthy of 
imitation by the members of the Church as regards their college 
and its affiliated academy.

concen-

By order of the Board,
J. C. Cochran, M. A.,

Secretary.
Halifax, August, 1868.
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